Minutes of the Meeting of the STANDARDS COMMITTEE held on 19 November 2019

PRESENT -

Councillor Liz Frost (Chairman); Councillors Kate Chinn, Robert Foote, Eber Kington, David Reeve, Guy Robbins and Peter Webb

<u>In Attendance:</u> Councillor Nigel Collin, Councillor Jan Mason (items 1 - 4 only), Councillor Steven McCormick (items 1 - 4 only) and Councillor Debbie Monksfield (items 1 - 4 only)

Absent: Councillor Hannah Dalton and Councillor Chris Webb

Officers present: Amardip Healy (Chief Legal Officer) and Tim Richardson (Committee Administrator)

1 ATTENDANCE BY MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE

The Chairman welcomed members of the Planning Committee who were in attendance at the meeting, and invited them to contribute to the Committee's consideration of the items on the agenda.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made in relation to items on the agenda.

3 WORKING GROUP TO REVIEW STANDING ORDERS RELATING TO QUESTIONS AT MEETINGS

The Committee agreed to provide time to Officers to produce additional paper copies of supplementary information for the meeting. The supplementary information summarised comments received from Members in relation to items 2 and 3 of the agenda.

Whilst the documents were being produced, the Committee considered a proposal from the Chairman that a Working Group be set up to consider revisions of the Standing Orders of the Constitution relating to questions at meetings of the Council and Committees. If approved by the Committee, matters relating to questions at meetings would be referred to the Working Group, rather than considered by the Committee at this meeting under item 03 of the agenda (Constitution update – revisions to Part 1, 2 and 4).

Following consideration, the Committee resolved:

That a Working Group of 4 Members should be set up to consider revisions of the Standing Orders of the Constitution relating to questions at meetings of the Council and Committees. It was agreed that the members of the Working Group would be: The Chairman of the Standards Committee, The Vice-Chair of the Standards Committee, Councillor Kate Chinn and Councillor Eber Kington.

4 CONSTITUTION UPDATE - PART 5: SECTION 8 PLANNING PROTOCOL

The Committee received a report presenting a review of the 'Model Code of Practice in respect of Planning Matters: Probity in Planning' within Part 5 of the Constitution, and seeking to replace it with a new 'Planning Code of Practice'.

The Committee considered the following matters:

a) Arrangements for registration of speakers for Planning Committee. Members discussed the practical arrangements for enabling registration of public speakers, including the time slots to be made available and arrangements for recording prioritisation of requests. The Committee noted that officers would put suitable arrangements for registration in place.

Following consideration, it was resolved:

That the Committee:

- (1) Had considered the new draft Planning Code of Practice (Annex 1 to the report) for approval, and
- (2) Approved changes to Part 5 Section 8 of the Constitution, and referred it to Council for adoption.
- 5 CONSTITUTION UPDATE REVISIONS TO PART 1, 2 AND 4

The Committee received a report updating and proposing changes to Parts 1, 2 and 4 of the Constitution.

Following consideration, it was resolved:

That the Committee:

- (1) Had considered the proposed changes to Part 1, 2 and 4 of the Constitution as set out in Annexes 1-3, and
- (2) Approved changes to Part 1, 2 and 4 of the Constitution, and referred them to Council for adoption.

The meeting began at 7.00 pm and ended at 9.52 pm

COUNCILLOR LIZ FROST (CHAIRMAN)